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VanPatten, Stacey (MPCA) - Lile { +o N MCMX
A \ V) - -
- From: o VanPatten Stacey (MPCA) J
Sent:’ Monday, November 30, 2009 10:33 AM
To: ' 'Terry Sieck’ - '
Subject: - RE: LEAK #17141 l- South Central Grain & Energy DRAP Soil Disposal Proposal
Terry- o A

It appears you have. already received approval from the Renv111e County Landflll and you are
not required- to receive separate approval from the Petroleum Brownfields Program (PBP) You
are required to include all transportatlon and handllng manlfests for the soil within the
Ffinal implementation report

Thank You-

Stacey Hendry-Van Patten
Petroleum Brownfields Program
| 651-757-2425

--Z--Original Message----- ' . ‘ \

From: Terry Sieck [mailto: t51eck@gl ec. com] '

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 8:46 AM

To: VanPatten, Stacey (MPCA) : ' ,
Subject: LEAK #17141 - South Central Grain & Energy DRAP 5011 Dlsposal Proposal
Stacey, A ‘ ; S o o ‘ : S
Following July 2009 soil correction activities associated with the approved DRAP at the South
"Central Grain & Energy ‘site in Hector (LEAK #17141), Glacial Lakes Environmental Consulting
(GLEC) began to look for disposal options for the contaminated soil stockpile (186 cubic

- yards). GLEC first looked at land farmlng the contaminated soil. However, after repeated .
attempts to contact the nearest land farmer in Cottonwood GLEC had to look at other means for -
- the. soil -disposal. The next most cost effective means for disposal of the contaminated’ soil
was the Renville County Landfill for use as daily cover.  GLEC contacted the landfill and’
provided them with the analytical results of the soil stockpile samples.. Upon review of the.
lab results, Renville County Engineer-Marlin Larson indicated that Renville County would

" accept the contaminated soil for use as daily cover.

GLEC is,proposing to dispose of the-180 cubic yards oflpetroleum contaminated soil at the
Renville County Landfill for usé as daily cover. Upon.approval, GLEC will begin the _
scheduling of the hauling to the landflll Scale tickets will be kept for each truckload and
w1ll be provided ih the corrective action report

Call or email with any questlons you may’ have Upon,apbroval GLEC wili schedule:the héuling
services. . : . : s T '

‘ Thanks,

Terry Sieck . R ' - -
Project Manager, GLEC

320-235-8370 office

320-905-6070 cell

866-313-1692 fax

www.gl-ec.com







